Amy Ow

From: RNewman@ResolutionStrategiesinc.com

Sent: Monday, May 24, 2021 9:16 AM

To: Camille Leung; RNewman@ResolutionStrategiesinc.com

Cc: Steve Monowitz; Jack Chamberlain (jtuttlec@aol.com); 'Larry Jacobson (laj@cohenandjacobson.com)’;
Amy Ow

Subject: RE: Emails won't open

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email address and know
the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply.

Thank you. Sorry to put you to the trouble.

Understood on the deadline for comment — that tracks my discussion with Steve.

From: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org>

Sent: Monday, May 24, 2021 9:07 AM

To: RNewman@ResolutionStrategiesinc.com

Cc: Steve Monowitz <smonowitz@smcgov.org>; Jack Chamberlain (jtuttlec@aol.com) <jtuttlec@aol.com>; 'Larry
Jacobson (laj@cohenandjacobson.com)' <laj@cohenandjacobson.com>; Amy Ow <aow@smcgov.org>

Subject: RE: Emails won't open

Hi Rich,

Ok we will be faxing these over today or tomorrow. The comment deadline on the EIR Addendum has been extended by
30 days to 6/17

Thanks

From: RNewman@ResolutionStrategiesinc.com <rnewman@resolutionstrategiesinc.com>

Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 2:11 PM

To: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org>

Cc: Steve Monowitz <smonowitz@smcgov.org>; Jack Chamberlain (jtuttlec@aol.com) <jtuttlec@aol.com>; 'Larry
Jacobson (laj@cohenandjacobson.com)' <laj@cohenandjacobson.com>

Subject: Emails won't open

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email address and know
the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply.

Hi Camille,

Thanks for sending the emails in the attached messages. Despite logging into the secure system,
I could open only one of these many emails.

Can I ask you to fax them to me at 650-343-6111 or email them with the secure server so we can
read them?



Thanks,
Rich
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